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NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

Notice of Intent to Award, Invitation for Bid #14-2848DC, Force Main 1 MA Replacement, to the lowest, responsive and 
responsible bidder, Andrew Sitework, LLC, Ft. Myers, Florida, for a total bid of $123,271.50 (Bid "A", based on 130 calendar 
days completion). 

ENABLING/REGULATING AUTHORITY 

Federal/State law(s), administrative ruling(s), Manatee County Comp Plan/Land Development Code, ordinances, resolutions, policy. 

Manatee County Code of Laws 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

• The project provides for the replacement of a 6" force main connected at the Sanitary Lift Sation 1 MA along 45th 

Avenue West and 119th Street West with an 8" force main. 

• Formal competitive sealed bid procedures were followed resulting in a total of four (4) bidders submitting a sealed bid 
for consideration: 

Bid" A" (130 da~s} Bid " B" (170 da~s} 
Andrew Sitework, LLC, Ft. Myers FL $123,271.50 $123,271.50 
D.R. Swanson Co, Pt Charlotte FL $176,998.14 No Bid 
Harris-McBurney Co, Tampa FL $127,488.90 $127,488.90 
TB Landmark Constr, Jacksonville FL $128,473.40 $128,473.40 

• November 24, 2014 dated memorandum from the Public Works Department recommended award of the project to 
Andrew Sitework, LLC. 

SWR FM1 MA Replacement 

ATTACHMENTS 4046085980/534000 Utility Rates 

(List in order of • PW Recommendation FUNDING SOURCE ~ Funds Verified 
attached) • Tabulation (Acct Number & Name) 0 Insufficient Funds 

AMT/FREQ OF 

COST $123,271 .50 RECURRING COSTS 
N/A (Attach Fiscal Impact 

Statement) 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing Official 

~--... 
From: Jeff Streitmatter III, P.E., Project Management Division Managev-~7~~~ 
Date: November 24, 2014 

Subject: Force Main 1 MA Replacement Project 
Andrew Site Work, LLC 
Recommendation for Award -IFB# 14-2848-DC 

The bids for the above referenced project have been reviewed by staff. The bid tabulation form is 
attached for your review. It is recommended that the contract Bid "A It , with a construction time of 
130 Days be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, Andrew Site Work, LLC, in the 
amount of $123,271.50 and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the bid package. Upon 
completion of project award. please provide a copy of the purchase order assigned to the 
contractor. The funding source for this contract is Utility Rates. 

Please contact Michael L. Sturm, P.E.. Project Manager, if you have any questions regarding the 
attached documents. 

Thank you for your continued assistance. 

JS/mls 

cc: Mike Gore, Director, Utilities 
Ron Schulhofer, Director, Public Works 
Sia Mollanazar, P.E., Deputy Director, Engineering Services 
Michael L. Sturm, P.E., Project Manager 
Jim Stockwell, P.E., Sr. Project Engineer. w/attachments 
Project File: Project # 6085980 9.2 

Public Worl(S Department 
Project t·1anagement Divis ion 

IOn 26th Avenue East, Bradenton, FL 34208·39L6 
Pl.one number: (941) 708·7450 
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MEMORANDUM 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Mike Sturm, PE, Project Manager 

Jim Stockwell, PE, Sr. Project Engineer 

November 24, 2014 

Manatee 
--.-.~ County 

flOR DA 

Subject: Engineering Recommendation of Award IFB # 14-2848-DC 
Force Main 1 MA Replacement Project 
Project No. 404-6085980 

I recommend award of this project to Andrew Sitework LLC for $123,271.50, as the lowest 
responsible and responsive bid for both Bid A and Bid B. References were favorable. Their 
contractor's license is current and active per myflorida.com and there were no complaints 
filed at the BBB. 

Thank You 

cc; 
Jeff Streitmatter, PE, Manager, Project Management Division 
Deborah Carey-Reed, Construction Buyer, Financial Management Dept. 
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